Christina Brooks

From: Bailey Williams

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 4:37 PM

To: James Hayward

Cc: Charlene Nelson; Christina Brooks

Subject: FW: Request to make LEP (PP 50-56 Atchison St, St Leonards)
HiJames,

Please see the below response from Council regarding Amendment No 33.
Kind Regards,

Bailey Williams

Planning Officer

Level 18, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

T 8275 1306 | E Bailey.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au

| wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and pay respect to all Elders past and present.

From: Katerina Papas <Katerina.Papas@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 4:19 PM

To: Bailey Williams <Bailey.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Neal McCarry <Neal.McCarry@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Christina Brooks
<Christina.Brooks@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Charlene Nelson <Charlene.Nelson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request to make LEP (PP 50-56 Atchison St, St Leonards)

Hi Bailey,
Council has reviewed the draft LEP for Amendment No. 33 and has no further comment.
In relation to drafting note 2.1, the correct map reference has been included (i.e. “Area 3”).

In relation to drafting note 2.2, the items included in the new subclause 2B(b) are correct. No other matters to be
included.

Kind Regards,
Katerina

From: Bailey Williams <Bailey.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 3:49 PM

To: Katerina Papas <Katerina.Papas@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Neal McCarry <Neal.McCarry@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Christina Brooks
<Christina.Brooks@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Charlene Nelson <Charlene.Nelson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request to make LEP (PP 50-56 Atchison St, St Leonards)

CAUTION : Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Katerina,

Please see the attached draft LEP for Amendment 30.

Council is invited to provide comments on the proposed amendment.



